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Helle Westmark

From: Kristian G. Olesen
Sent: 15. marts 2018 10:30
To: Helle Schroll; Johannes Lindhart Borresen; Hua Lu; Peter Dolog; Giovanni Bacci; Jiri 

Srba; John Stouby Persson; Mette Kaufmann Andersen; Rune Møberg Jacobsen; 
Emil Jørgensen Njor; Helle Westmark

Subject: Department council meeting Wednesday

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: 21. marts 2018 08:00
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Department Council 
 
We have our next meeting on Wednesday 21st of March, 13‐15, in room 0.2.15.  
 
Agenda 
 
1. Welcome to newly elected student representatives 
2. Approval of the agenda 
3. Messages and short news 
4. Possible conflict 
5. New bylaws 
6. Status on budget 2018 
7. Status on future location  
8. Other business 
 
Kristian 
 
 
 

 
 
Kr is t ian G.  O lesen ,  Head  o f  Depar tmen t  
Assoc ia te  p ro fesso r ,  Ph .D .  
Depar tment  o f  Compute r  Sc ience 
Se lma Lager lö fs  Ve j  300 
DK-9220  Aa lbo rg  Eas t  
Denmark  
Phone :  (+45)  9940  9852 
Emai l : kgo@cs .aau .dk  
Web:  h t tp : / /www.cs .aau .dk /~kgo 
 

 


